SURREY

el

The Planning Inspectorate Environment Transport and Infrastructure
National Infrastructure Planning Surrey County Council
Temple Quay House County Hall
2 The Square Kingston Upon Thames
Bristol, BS1 6PN KT1 2DY

Emailed to:  M25Junction10@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Your Ref: TR010030 Our Ref: IP 20023014 23rd November 2020
Dear Sir / Madam,

Planning Act 2008

Application by Highways England for an order granting development consent for the
M25 Junction 10/A3 Wisley Interchange improvement project

Response to Secretary of State clarification queries

Please find Surrey County Council’s responses to the relevant questions posed in the
Secretary of State’s letter dated 16™ November.

Matter 2: DCO Drafting Points — Schedule 5

The Council has had sight of the Applicant’s response on this matter and can confirm that
we understand the works required for these plots. The Council understand that the DCO will
be revised accordingly and we therefore agree with the Applicant’s response.

Yours faithfully

Caroline Smith — Planning Group Manager





